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Dear Mr. DcBack:

I wrote Mr. Clyde Hunt Jr. a letter dated May 8, 2003 pertaining to
Bill Moyers Now TV series entitled "Kids and Chemicals-Facts of
Law" which aired on 5/10/02. I am certain your office has a file copy.
A copy was made for each RAB member.

I asked that EPA, ATSDR, CDC and any other applicable agency to
comment on the questions I posed throughout the letter. As yet I have
not received an answer. This letter was a result of a great deal of
effort and time on my part. I regarded the information to be extremely
important and for these reasons I am saddened and disappointed that
your office has not seen fit to provide the answers to my questions. I
am going to try one more time. Outlined below are the questions I
would like you or somebody to address.

ATSDR/CDC should update the RAB on their approach to
investigating toxin exposure in light of the Fallon, Nevada
investigation?

Dr. Jackson looked at 125-130 different chemicals in blood and urine
rather than what is in the air, water and food. What procedures are
being used by ATSDR/CDC to carry out their tests?

Of the 3000 high production volume chemicals used in the USA only
43% have been minimally tested and only 10% have been thoroughly
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tested to examine their potential effects on children’s health, and
development. If this is true, what is being done about it.’?

There is a lot of information on thresholds but Dr. Needlemen cannot
say there is a low level and poses the question about combinations of
chemicals at low levels. What is EPA’s current position on this?

Has EPA and other responsible government agencies taken the fetus
and time of vulnerability into consideration based on Dr. Peresa and
Steingrabers findings?

I am still awaiting an EPA response and/or update on the scathing
report on the Memphis Depot reported in www Scoreboard or~,
Please reply.
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Respectfully,

Eugene Brayon
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